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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: October 1, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Employee Recognition – Service Award Pins 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the City Administrator to express the City’s appreciation to 
employees who are eligible to receive service award pins for their years of service through 
October 31, 2013. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Since 1980, the City Employees’ Recognition Program has recognized length of City 
Service.  Service award pins are presented to employees for every five years of service.  
Those employees achieving 25 years of service or more are eligible to receive their pins in 
front of the City Council. 
 
Attached is a list of those employees who will be awarded pins for their service through 
October 31, 2013. 
 
ATTACHMENT: October 2013 Service Awards 
 
PREPARED BY: Myndi Hegeman, Administrative Specialist 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo López, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



ATTACHMENT 
 

 
 
 
 

OCTOBER 2013 SERVICE AWARDS 
October 1, 2013 Council Meeting 

 
 
 
 
5 YEARS 
 
Henry Carralejo, Automotive Parts Specialist, Public Works Department 
Allison Gray, Supervising Librarian, Library Department 
James Hatsedakis, Parking Coordinator, Waterfront Department 
 
 
15 YEARS 
 
Salvador Marquez, Vehicle Services Assistant, Public Works Department 
Judith McCaffrey, Recreation Programs Manager, Parks & Recreation  
  Department 
 
 
 
25 YEARS  
 
Alison Baird, Plans Examiner, Community Development Department 
David Lewis, Wastewater Treatment Supervisor, Public Works Department 
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